 
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS Pre-bid Questionnaire 2
Tender Reference #: 02/2025 
Tender Title: Design, Procurement, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of 2 x 2 MVA High Speed Diesel Generator Sets at the NUC 6MW Solar Site 
 
	Q1. 
	Any Generator specifications - Controls / Alternator Voltage preference / Attenuation requirements for noise levels? Bidder to provide in their design details Below 90 db at 7 m.
 

	Q2. 
 
	What is the existing MV network SLD? Is there an allocated connection point? The connection point is provided through 11KV Generator Breaker at the ADB solar substation (provide single line and geographic diagrams)

	Q3. 
 
	Is there a BESS and / or existing microgrid controller that is expected to be integrated with? Yes, however once connection is established the Gen Set should have the functionality for remote control. This will be tested by NUC Engineers to confirm functionality

	Q4. 
	Are amenities required at the site for staff and operators? Amenities are available on site
 

	Q5. 
	What security or importance level for the installation? Security is very high
 

	Q6. 
	What is the Z factor for seismic evaluation? Country Risk Profile Report is attached. The site is currently unprepared. It’s covered in pinnacle rock, however, NUC will prepare this site before installation starts
 

	Q7. 
	General building components are difficult to obtain in Nauru, please detail known construction and material restrictions and any expected weight restrictions at the wharf. Building materials in Nauru are all imported from overseas, Australia or Fiji. The procurement lead time is around 3-5months. We do have capacity at our Ports to lift 40tonnes of cargo
 

	Q8. 
	What is the existing MV switchgear, and protection relays?  Is there a preference to be same as NUC already use? We have recently purchased some SEL relays and are already incircuit. However, at the substation where these generators will be connected, the 11KV switchgear and relays are already installed
 

	Q9. 
	Have electrical studies been completed and can these be shared?  If not, is it expected that a protection study shall be part of the works? Protection has already been completed. Share studies from


 HNAC and Mansoor. 
Q10. Is the solar farm in good order and generating? The solar farm will be generating from Dec 2025
 
Q11. Does NUC expect staff to be involved in the project for capacity building? Can we utilise NUC staff for cable jointing for example? Yes, NUC can approve attachment for their staff
 
Q12. How is the new installation expected to operate? What is system black start and operational requirements and have these been thought through for the new generation? Abe to answer The generators shall be able to start as black start machines.
 
Q13. Are there any site restrictions which would limit the dimensions of the new Generators?   No, there is enough space at the site
 
Q14. Has Geotechnical Investigation work been conducted at the proposed location of the Generators?  If yes, please could we be provided an electronic version of the Report.   Yes, we will provide if its available. Will be attached e currently searching 
 
Q15. Is a topographical survey and civil design (associated with site layout, levels and drainage) required?   NoYes
 
Q16. Apart from the Generators, are foundations for the Switchgear, Transformers, Fuel Systems also part of the project scope?   Yes
 
 
Q17. We understand that the Electrical/Mechanical Engineers will select the specifics of the Switchgear, Transformer & Fuel Systems.  Is the fuel system a fuel tank(s)?  How many running hours autonomy do they require in regard to fuel storage? 120 running hours  per week
 
Q18. What type of enclosure is required?  Is it a fence with a gate?  Or is it a building?  Which items require an enclosure?   Enclosure for the Generator only
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